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City Administration 
 
 
 

 
 
March 15, 2018 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Infrastructure & Special Assessment Task Force and Media 
FROM: Jason Tomanek | Assistant City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Combined Task Forces Meeting of March 22, 2018 
 
A meeting of the Infrastructure Task Force and Special Assessment Task Force is set as 
follows: 
 Thursday, March 22, 2018 
 4:00 PM | Main Conference Room – Bismarck-Burleigh Public Health Building 
 500 East Front Avenue  
 
The following agenda items are scheduled: 
 

1. Approval of Minutes | January 22, 2018 Meeting  
 

2. North Dakota League of Cities 
 

3. Arterial Roadway Reconstruction/Citywide Street Maintenance 
 

a. Costs 
b. Funding 

 
4. Status Update on 2018 Proposed Street Improvement Districts 

 
5. Other Business 

 
6. Adjournment 

 
This meeting is being noticed as a special City Commission meeting due to three city 
commissioners participating in the task force efforts.  No final City Commission action 
will occur, but it is likely topics relevant to the City of Bismarck will be discussed. 
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